

RDGC Meeting 4/1/19

10 am OSH 103

Present: Susannah Livingood, Caroline Smolkin, Chris Kennedy, Sandra Nettleton, Julie Jungman, Teri Pinkston, Will Wayne, David Horton, Heather Hendricks, Marci Fleming

- Smolkin: GDPR Information
  - Reviewed presentation slides
  - Livingood: To maintain subject rights, this could include notifying subjects of processes to be aware of
  - Livingood: Does this apply to EU students physically at OU?
    - No, only applies to presence in EU (physical and digital)
  - Livingood: Many requirements are already required for accreditation purposes
  - Pinkston: How would we retrieve all necessary inter-governmental agreements?
    - Not a focus yet, as these agreements will take a long time to create
    - May be assisted by Concur agreements
  - How will DPO interact with DG?
    - DG will be helpful and necessary to the tasks of the DPO
  - Fleming: How does “forgetting” apply to job application pools?
    - If there is legal obligation, it is not subject
    - If there is no legal obligation, it is something subject to policy
  - Wayne: This appears to create an enormous potential amount of subjects requiring compliance
- Next meeting is tentatively scheduled for April 22nd